



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
City Hall Annex - Inman & Broadway - Cambridge, Mass. 02139

498-9034

To: Robert Healy
City Manager

From: Michael H. Rosenberg *MHR.*
Assistant City Manager for Community Development

Subject: Awaiting Report #8

Date: June 9, 1988

In response to a request on May 5, 1987 from Councillor Wolf for a report from the City Manager, we have updated our list of Federal, State, and City owned property that could be considered appropriate for some kind of housing development for low and moderate income families. We prepared the list for the Massachusetts Housing Partnership Abandonment Initiative in March, 1986 and will continue efforts to locate additional government owned parcels to add to it.

MHR:jcm

cc: Maura Smith



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 13, 1988

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 8 regarding a list of all federal, state, and city-owned land which could be donated for moderate income housing, I submit the attached report from the Community Development Department.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

S-419

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 8 on
a list of all federal, state & city-owned
land which could be donated for moderate in-
come housing.

In City Council,

June 13, 1988

6-13-88

Placed on file